Tax Assessor Collector

Scott Grigg

COLLIN COUNTY 2300 Bloomdale Road

Suite 2366

McKinney, Texas 75071
sgrigg@collincountytx.gov

TO: Commissioners Court
FROM: Scott Grigg
Tax Assessor Collector
DATE: February 18, 2025
SUBJ: KROGER TEXAS LP ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO THE

SUBCONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

Addendum No. 2 to the Subcontractor Agreement with the Collin County Tax
Assessor Collector and Kroger Texas LP is complete and ready for approval by
the Commissioners Court and authorization for the County Judge's signature.

The original contract and Addendum No. 1 were signed prior to requiring
Commissioners Court approval. The Subcontractor has requested additional
stores to be added and removed to the agreement. They have provided the
Rider for their adjusted bond amount.

This Addendum needs to be approved by the Commissioners Court and have
the County Judge's signature before we can continue.

Thank you,

Scott Grigg

Tax Assessor Collector
Collin County

Kroger Texas LP Addendum No. 2 to Subcontractor Agreement



